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Open Information Collective

Fire Department (LAFD CPRA only)

Jennifer Cornejo

NOTE: This is a continuation of Request #23-10435 which was

improperly closed (no records given nor a denial). As such, the

due date for this request is 10 days from original submission

(October 19), not 10 days from today (October 22).

I request all letters, intrao�ce memoranda, and other

documents from the Fire Department from March 1992 to

June 1992 relating in any form to the beating of Rodney King

and/or the Rodney King protests.

I request the documents in electronic format; if the

documents are only in physical format, I request that they be

scanned at no cost. If a cost is required, I will exert my right to

scan the documents using my own equipment and to view

them in person pursuant to GOV 7922.525.

Show less

Dear Requester,

 

Please be advised that the LAFD has not identi�ed

any documents that are responsive to your request,

and therefore considers this request completed and

closed.

 

Respectfully,

Los Angeles City Fire Department

Documents
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Dear Amy,

Our apologies that you were not provided

with the correct closure information. The

Department is not in possession of an

responsive documents.

Sincerely,

Los Angeles City Fire DepartmentOctober 16, 2023, 2:47pm by Betty Bonada (Sta�)

Dear Requester,

Thank you for contacting the Los Angeles Fire

Department. We have received your CPRA

request.

Pursuant to California Government Code

Section 7922.530 and GC 7922.535(a), our

o�ce is required to notify you within 10 days

of receipt of your request as to whether or

not we possess responsive materials. Within

that 10 day time-frame, if we've identi�ed

responsive materials, we will provide you with

a reasonably estimated time-frame for

delivery of those materials. 

Please let us know if you have any further

questions. 

Respectfully,

Los Angeles City Fire Department

October 16, 2023, 1:36pm by Jennifer Cornejo, CPRA Coordinator (Sta�)

Hello,

This is a courtesy notice that you have 3 days

remaining to comply with this request.

Thank you.

October 16, 2023, 1:16pm by the requester

Fire Department (LAFD CPRA only)
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Request received via web

October 12, 2023, 2:32pm by the requester
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